
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
52D FIGHTER WING (USAFE) 

MEMORANDUM FOR  52 FW PERSONNEL 

FROM:  52 FW/CC 

SUBJECT:  2019 Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) - On Base Guidance (effective 14 July 2021) 

1. Due to a sustained low-level of COVlD-19 cases within our base population and host nation local 
communities, Spangdahlem AB is moving to HPCON A+. We continue to open more capabilities in 
accordance with evolving German Guidance. Remain disciplined and vigilant to protect the Saber Nation 
family, limit the spread of COVID-19, and preserve our mission capabilities.

2. Standing On Base Guidance:

a. Maintain physical-distancing of at least two meters (about 6 feet) between yourself and others
when mission allows. 

b. Continue to wear masks in accordance with Wing Installation Face Covering Guidance.

c. Maintain contact tracing logs for gatherings and dining establishments.

d. Gathering sizes will be limited by the location and established physical distancing requirements.

e. Maintain vigorous hand-hygiene and increased cleaning frequency of common surface and frequent
touch points. 

f. Monitor yourself and family members for symptoms. Call your supervisor and Public Health if you
exhibit  any symptoms. 

g. Off-base, continue to follow HN guidance.

3. I ask for your continued diligence to help prevent the spread of this disease; getting vaccinated is the
best way you can contribute to the solution. If we see a rise in our on-base population infection rate; we
may need to resume and/or increase our mitigation measures. Continue personal mitigation measures to
reduce your risk of contracting COVID-19.

4. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the 52 FW Front Office at DSN 452-6001.

   DAVID C. EPPERSON, Colonel, USAF 
   Commander 
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